

## **CURRY COMMUNITY ADVISORY COUNCIL (CAC)**

Thursday 09/28/2023 12:00PM - 1:30PM

## Meeting Minutes

Taulas	Kau Bainta	Time
Topics	Key Points Introductions	Time
	In Attendance: Lisa Frischkorn, Sam Baugh, Mellissah Hendrickson, Gordon	
	Clay, Beth Barker-Hidalgo, Jill Te Velde, Trudy Simpson, Laurel Shirley -	
	Smalley, Becky Yeager, Tricia Iverson, Stefanie, Vaughn, Corrinne Potts, Jen	
	Shafer, Kera Hood, Laura Erceg, Paul Peterson, Elaine Lortcher, Elizabeth	
Intro and opening	Lortcher, Starla Paris,	10 Minutes
Council Business	Approve Minutes from July and August Invitation for discussion or edits to July's minutes. None heard. Motion made to approve minutes by Beth Barker-Hidaglo, Seconded by Trisha Iverson. All in favor, none opposed, motion carries. Invitation for discussion or edits to August minutes. Edit needed to the community updates section to include the address for the address of the Curry Homeless Coalition. Motion made to approve minutes including the correction motion made by Elaine Lortcher to approve minutes, seconded by Beth Barker Hidalgo. All in favor, none opposed, motion carries. Approve Agenda for Sept. CHIP Grants Committee CHIP Grant applications have been received. The Grant committee has been formed and had 1 meeting to review the applications and make sure they meet the requirements for funding. The applicants have been given a deadline of 6pm on Monday 10/02/2023 to turn in budgets for the CHIP grants. Those that have not been submitted by 6pm will not be considered for funding. Once the committee has reviewed the applications and have recommendations of which projects should be funded the applications will be sent by email to all voting CAC members for approval.  SCESD (South Coast Education Services District) - Paul Peterson and Laurel Shirley Smalley	10 Minutes
Presentation	15 Minutes	15 Minutes

	Paul Peterson-SCESD- Reviewed the addition of Healthy Families Oregon. Reviewed the hire of Laurel Shirley Smalley the new director of Curriculum - Teaching and Learning.	
	Laurel introduced herself and reviewed the following Curriculum programs:	
	Pathways to Positive Parenting, South Coast Together, School Safety Specialist, School Mentorship Program, Emergency Operations and Planning Trauma informed school system program, Increasing Literacy programs.	
	Questions:	
	Gordon asked if SCESD works with the Addie Act and in the school crisis team.	
	Laurel reported that they do, and that Taileigh Prciket and that 6/10 districts have completed their Addie Plans. She also works with schools doing threat assessment and suicide prevention and intervention.	
	Paul Mentions that Taileigh also works towards crisis response teams within the schools. One call flight team are in process.	
	Elaine Lorcher asked- Are there any changes to the YTP in Curry	
	Paul- There have been some changes that have come from the state, but isn't aware of any local effects-	
	Elaine- heard from a local youth coach that the local job transition coach (Michelle) changed to a coach and the program ended. Mellissah-Confirmed	
	Paul- stated he would reach out to see if the ESD can help.	
	Beth Barker Hidalgo- Thanked Paul for taking on the Healthy Families Oregon and asked how to access those services-	
	Paul thanked the Early Learning Hub for their assistance-	
Presentation	Advanced Health Language Access - Lisa Frischkorn Presentation attached to minutes. Contact Lisa Frischokorn for questions/concerns: Lisa.frischkorn@advancedhealth.com 541-269-7400	15 Minutes
rresentation	OHA (Oregon Health Authority) - Bevin	13 Milliates
Updates	Update sent out to CAC members prior to meeting.	15 Minutes
Presentation	SCT (South Coast Together) - Ashley McGehee Reviewed upcoming Brain Games at retreat in Port Orford	15 Minutes
_	Community updates	
	Upcoming Events  Beth- The gold beach PD is holding a DV walk on the 1st of Oct at noon.	
	North on 101 to Moore St. from City Hall and then back. There will be	
Closing	tabling available and Curry Homeless Coalition will be present.	10 Minutes
Closing	<u> </u>	10 Minutes

Gordon-Suicide in curry county- 70-80% of suicides are by firearm, 50% of those were women.

We are way up and have been except for 2020. Gordon provided the most recent data. Gordon is concerned that suicides by firearm are being ignored in the county and that they are not locked up. Reviewed brochure "people who love guns love you" 78% of kids who died by suicide by firearm found them at home. Gordon is concerned that folks need to learn to intervene personally prior to police involvement to help reduce suicide.

Corrine-Parents & caregivers of young children in our South Coast Region are invited to participate in our upcoming Group Connections Gathering.

Do you know all you need to know in the event of an emergency? Join us in-person at the Riley Creek Elementary School in Gold Beach, October 17th, from 4:00-5:00pm, to explore ways to get your family prepared!

To register for this FREE Gathering, scan the QR code on our flier or click this link: <a href="https://TINYURL.COM/42bd4ws">https://TINYURL.COM/42bd4ws</a>

Emergency Preparedness Starter Kits will be given to the first 10 families who register and participate in the session.

The Group Connections Project is a cooperative service between Coos Health & Wellness, Family Support & Connections, Supporting Transitions Employment & Progress (STEP), Pathways to Positive Parenting, South Coast Head Start & the South Coast Regional Early Learning Hub

Laura Erceg- Pride- Friendsgiving- suicide prevention as part of pride including gender affirmation closet. 2nd saturday of November the 11th-no promotion yet-working with the members of the adult Q Cafe - 1 in Coos and 1 in Curry in Gold beach. or help with the Friendsgiving in Gold Beach (with SOC Pride), please reach out to me, Laura: pride@unitedwayswo.org

Jill- SWOCC is not sponsoring but there is a connection between Broadband and the BHHS where they are helping older adults learn how to use their laptop. Experts will be coming in as well to help.

Next meeting Curry CAC retreat- In Port Orford- for all voting CAC meetings but if you are not a voting member please reach out for an invitation.

Otherwise, the next community meeting with be November (barring that it is not on Thanksgiving)